



Batsiev Valentin

Producer

+7-977-297-42-41

@ valentin.batsiev@gmail.com

Moscow

batsiev.ru

SKILLS

- Project management
- Experience in managing projects with a budget of up to 15 million.
- Visual observation
- Multitasking, performance

KEY PROJECTS

- **Festival "Baltic Seasons" in Kaliningrad in 2019**
Made financial, technical and domestic arrangements with theaters and artists. Drafted contracts and project estimates. Involved partners in information and financial support.
- **"Golden Mask in cinema" in Estonia and Latvia**
Found contacts and secured arrangements with movie theaters. Responsible for the preparation of promotional materials. Supervised delivery of materials, advertising campaign and profitability of the project.
- **Summer Cinema "Plus Dacha" in Moscow and Krasnodar**
Acted as project manager on the contractor's side. Formulated project estimates, secured agreements with the client, minimized costs, assisted in the preparation and delivery of the film program and promotional materials.
- **VEU-2022**
In the role of assistant technical director, I was responsible for finding contractors and props for the concert under tight deadlines. Responsible for securing arrangements.
- **Theatrical experience**
During my studies, I completed an internship: Russian Concert Agency, Vakhtangov Theater, Musical Theater, Atelier Theater

PUBLICATIONS

2021 Moscow

"Theatrical business. Science and practice. Collection of articles based on the materials of theses of production faculties. Issue 5"

Publishing House of the Russian State Institute of Performing Arts

RESUME

For the last seven years I have been organizing cultural events, forums, and online events. Participated in the implementation of more than 30 projects. I have experience in preparing projects of various formats and complexity with tight deadlines. Among the main qualities, I would highlight communication skills, a detailed approach to project implementation, the ability to work with contracts, figures and information.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Bolshoi Theatre of Russia** **05/2024-present**
Producer
 - Producing premieres, tours of the theater and outside groups;
 - Support and organization of external events at the Bolshoi Theatre venues.
- **Nalog Service, Moscow** **10/2022-04/2024**
Event-manager
 - Organization of cultural and educational projects for the employees of the Federal Tax Service of Russia;
 - Prepared technical tasks for event performers and partners;
 - Development and production of souvenir and printed materials.
- **Art Association CoolConnections, Moscow** **06/2021-06/2023**
Project manager
 - Development of key clients, building effective partner communications;
 - Budget formulation and control over compliance with project profitability;
 - Independent management of projects of varying complexity from receiving the brief to final implementation;
 - Organizing the work of a team of 10 people and events for up to 1500 people;
 - **Main projects:** TheatreHD, Golden Mask in Cinema, Horror Fest, Plus Dacha.
- **Russian state theatre agency, Moscow** **03/2019-08/2020**
Project manager
 - Ensuring agreements with theaters;
 - Organizing tours, contractor and staff work, attracting partners;
 - Drafting the festival budget;
 - **Main project:** "Baltic Seasons" festival.
- **Project activity (freelance)** **2017-2022**
As part of the project activity, I was involved in the implementation of individual project blocks in the role of a project manager:
 - Cultural opening of the World Cup on Red Square gala-concert "Stars of the world stage" (personal assistant to the director on site);
 - Yuri Bashmet "Winter Art Festival" (touring manager);
 - Forum of classroom teachers in Gostiny dvor (speaker relations manager);
 - The play "The Mystery of high pressure" at the factory in the city of Chekhov (producer's assistant);
 - The concert "VEU-2022" at the Zil concert venue, the performance of the AHE Theatre "Utopia" in the summer cinema Plus Dacha (technical director's assistant on site).

EDUCATION

- **GITIS, Moscow** **2016 - 2021**
Specialist
Specialty "Producer of performing Arts" (Higher education)
Diploma with honors
- **RANEPa, Moscow** **2022 - present**
Graduate student
Specialty "Theory and history of culture"